

## **Community Development Committee Meeting Minutes**

Date of Meeting:	e of Meeting: September 27, 2021		)21	Start Time:	6:15 PM	
Members Present: Ald Pruitt Ald Holmes Ald Warden Ald Allton	X X X					
Staff Present:						
Andrew Quintanilla Steve Thompson Nathan Bruck	X					
Others Present:						
Mayor Jury Ald Puckett Ald Schlensker Ald D. Jacobson Ald Peterson Ald J. Thompson Ald J. Jacobson	X					
Approval of Minutes:	Date:	August 30, 2021				
Motion: Ald. Warder	1	Second:	Ald. Allto	n	Vote:	4-0
Old Business: NONE  New Business:	Vanis	. A. Sinakall and annui	!:		uh	•
A. 6312 Spruce Street - A garage and alongside of District.						•
Petitioner:	Kevin N	Moore				
Obiectors Present:						

Yes			
No	Х		
Motion to Approve	/Deny/Lay Over:	Approve	Vote: 4-0
By:		Ald. Warden	
Second:		Ald. Allton	
Conditions: Notes/Petitioners:		No	
5100 N. Mulford Ro	oad - A Special Use I	Permit to allow self-storage I	buildings in the CR
(Commercial Retail	) Zoning District.		
Dotitionor	DVN Commore	cial Holdings IIIC	
Petitioner:	DIN Commerc	cial Holdings, LLC	
Objectors Present:			
Yes			
No	X		
Motion to Approve	/Deny/Lay Over:	Approve	Vote: 4-0
Ву:	, belly, bay over.	Ald. Warden	<del>vote. 40</del>
Second:		Ald. Allton	
Conditions:		Yes	
		165	
Notes/Petitioners:			
4.C4.C.Windon Door	1 (00 22 254 002 8	00 22 254 004) A Constall	D:t-f
	•	08-32-351-004) - A Special U	
-	ion with a metal re	cycling business in the IL (Lig	nt industrial) Zoning
District.			
Petitioner:	CIMCO - lan Li	nnabary and Mark Robinson	_
Objectors Present:			
Yes			
No	X		
Motion to Approve	/Deny/Lay Over:	Approve	<u>Vote: 4-0</u>
Ву:		Ald. Warden	
Second:		Ald. Allton	
Conditions:		Yes	

	nendments from Zor	ning Board of Appeals	
	=	e III, Districts, Section 102-13	
Petitioner:	City of Loves F	Park	
Objectors Present: Yes No	X		
Motion to Approve By: Second: Conditions: Notes/Petitioners:		Approve Ald. Warden Ald. Allton No	<u>Vote: 4-0</u>
Tentative Plat - Kin	ngs Acres / Breckens	idge Remainder	
Tentative Plat - Kin		ridge Remainder d Arc Designs, and Joe Conta	rino New Leaf Homes
	Jeff Linkenhel	_	rino New Leaf Homes
Petitioner: Objectors Present: Yes	Jeff Linkenhel	_	rino New Leaf Homes  Vote: 3-1
Petitioner:  Objectors Present: Yes No Motion to Approve By: Second: Conditions:	Jeff Linkenhel  X  P/Deny/Lay Over:	Approve Ald. Warden Ald. Holmes	
Objectors Present: Yes No Motion to Approve By: Second: Conditions: Notes/Petitioners:	Jeff Linkenhel  X e/Deny/Lay Over:	Approve Ald. Warden Ald. Holmes	<u>Vote: 3-1</u>

F. Final Plat No. 3 Of RC	Dau Kanger		
Petitioner:	DYN Commer	cial Holdings, LLC	
Objectors Present:			
Yes			
No	Х		
Motion to Approve	e/Deny/Lay Over:	Approve	Vote: 4-0
Ву:		Ald. Warden	
Second:		Ald. Allton	
Conditions:		No	
Notes/Petitioners:			
Public Participation and	Comment:		
General Discussion:			
N. dia			
Adjournment:		Ald. Allton	
Motion by: Second:		Ald. Warden	-
End Time:		7:05 PM	-
cha time:		7.U3 PIVI	-

Respectfully submitted by Alderman John Pruitt, Chairman of the Community Development Committee